

Manesh Viswanathan

Abu Dhabi, U.A.E.

Phone.no.056-3334081

E-mail: - aryanreshmi@live.com

maneshreshmi@gmail.com

Objective: -

To seek a challenging long-term career oriented employment, and assume a responsible position in a progressive, reputed organization to invest all my professional expertise, educational qualifications and to contribute to the success and growth of the organization.

Career Summary: -[12 years' experience]

**From Aug 2003 till Dec 2009 : AHALIA MEDICAL GROUP,
As **Outpatient pharmacy technician****

**From Jan 2010 till Jun 2013 : G.D.C HOSPITAL, ABU DHABI
As **Outpatient pharmacy technician****

**From Jun 2013 till Dec 2016: : Health point Hospital Abu Dhabi
As **Outpatient pharmacy technician****

**From March 2017 to still Date Nation Hospital Abu Dhabi
As **Inpatient Pharmacy Technician****

Position Held : PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

➤ In India: -



- **As Pharmacist with Suresh Medicals, Kerala, India
(Feb 2001 – Jan 2003)**
- **As Pharmacist with R.V. Hospital, Kerala, India
(April 1999-Jan 2001)**

Professional Experience: -

- ❖ **In United Arab Emirates: -**
- ❖ **More than 12 years' experience**

From August 2004 till Dec 2009 : AHALIA MEDICAL GROUP, ABU DHABI
From Jan 2010 till June 2013 : G.D.C HOSPITAL, ABU DHABI

**From June 2013 to till Dec 2016 : Arzanah Abu Dhabi Medical -
Center
[Health point Hospital]**

From March 2017 STILL DATE Nation Hospital

Position Held : PHARMACY TECHNICIAN

- 1. As Assistant Pharmacist in CENTRAL DAWN Pharmacy**
- 2. As Assistant Pharmacist in CENTRAL AHALIA Pharmacy**
- 3. As Assistant Pharmacist in G.D.C. HOSPITAL Pharmacy**
- 4. As Pharmacy technician in Health Point Hospital.**

**Finding substitute for medicines prescribed that are not available in-
the pharmacy and dispensing to the concerned after getting approval
from author of the prescription which make the organization more
customer friendly.**

- **Keeping trace of the stock of medicine and ordering the one that
are about to be out of stock.**
- **Interact with supplier on immediate delivery of the medicines**
- **Confirm no expired medicines are there in the stock.**

- **Dispatching the list of customers along with their insurance claims
to the concerned with in the stated period.**

- **Demonstrating the usage of Blood Glucose monitors, Blood pressure
Monitors, Nebulizers.**

- **Coordinating in house (owner and coworkers) for the well being
of the organization. Preparing the medicines as per the prescriptions**

- **Time Management – Work under tremendous pressure & meet
deadlines with ease and efficiency.**
- **Good Personal relations, communication, and co-ordination skills.**

- Ability to adapt easily to a new/changing environment.

Educational Qualification: -

- Pre-Degree in Kerala University (1993-1995)
- Diploma in Pharmacy (D.Pharm, 1996-1999)
Fatima College of Pharmacy, Kollam, Kerala.

✓ **Medical coding**

Technical Qualification: -

- Diploma in Computer Application (DCA)

License: -

Holding a valid Registered Assistant Pharmacist license (HAAD) of United Arab Emirates [GP 10683]

Language Skills: -

Spoken & written: English, Arabic, Malayalam, Hindi & Tamil

Personal Details: -

Name : MANESH VISWANATHAN
Date of Birth : 30^{May}-1978
Nationality : Indian
Sex : Male
Visa Status : Employment
Marital Status : Married

Reference: - : On Request

Dr. Salman Arshi: Pharmacy Director [American Hospital Hospital]
Dr. Rania Sonble: Pharmacy Manager [Nation Hospital]
Dr. Geo Paul: Pharmacy Manager [Cure Medical Center]